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C2PC Request Letter 
 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

 

Subject:  

Class II permissive change for FCC ID: HD5-IM11R (Original Grant Date: 12/31/2020 (DSS)) 

Applicant: Honeywell International Inc 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

This is to request a class II permissive change for FCC ID: HD5-IM11R, Original Grant Date: 

12/31/2020 (DSS). 

 

The major change filed under this application is the addition of another RFID coupler to the 

original RFID module and reduce its conducted power to satisfy radiated spurious emission 

requirement. 

Below is the list of UHF RFID couplers added to the RFID module: 

Sl.No Ant / Coupler Make Model Max Gain (dBi) 

3 RFID coupler Honeywell LUPUS14V2 -14.0 

 

Nothing has changed except for the above-mentioned. If you have any questions regarding 

this application, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Signature:  

 

Print Name: Cindy Jiang 

Title: Global Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Date: November 12, 2024 
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